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July 24, 2014 Legistar ltem: 14-10420

Alderman Jim Kaplan, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee
Racine, WI

Re: Contract 45-14 (K4-045)

PS — Festival Hall Colonnade Roof Replacement
Industrial Roofing Services, Inc., Consultant

Dear Ald. Kaplan:

We have received a Professional Services Agreement from Industrial Roofing Services, Inc. for the
analysis, design and project administration of the Festival Hall Colonnade Roof Replacement.

The estimated cost of this roof replacement is $200,000 and sufficient funding exists in other roof

replacement accounts to fund this project. This needs to be referred to the Finance and Personnel
Committee to create the appropriate account number for this project.

Sin?ﬂf‘
Thomas M. Eeg

Assistant Commissiongrdf Public Works/Operations
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